
SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street • Deadwood, SD 57732  

(605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming 

 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED RULE CHANGE 

AND QUARTERLY BUSINESS MEETING 

                                                                                       
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the South Dakota Commission on Gaming will hold  an administrative hearing, a 
public hearing on proposed rule changes and its quarterly business meeting on June 25, 2019  beginning at  
9:00 a.m. MDT in the City Commission Chambers at Deadwood City Hall, 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, South 

Dakota. 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

 

Conflicts of Interest Disclosure  

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

Public Hearing on Proposed Rule Change 

20:18:12.01:18. Use of electronic communication devices prohibited.  

 

20:18:15:35. Drop procedures  

 

20:18:15:36.Count procedures  

 

20:18:16:43.01.  Procedure for accepting cash at house banked poker table  

  

20:18:16:43.02.  Procedure for distribution of chips to house banked poker table  

  

20:18:16:43.03.  Procedure for removing chips or coins from the house banked 

 

20:18:16:44.01. Drop box requirements 

  

20:18:16:48. Statistics  

 

20:18:16:49.  The pickup  

 

20:18:16:50.  Prohibited acts  

 

20:18:16:51.  Player wagering on more than one box  

 

20:18:16:52.  Tip bets 

  

20:18:16:53. Winning combination  

1



SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING 

87 Sherman Street • Deadwood, SD 57732  

(605) 578-3074 • dor.sd.gov/gaming 

 
 
 

 

QUARTERLY BUSINESS MEETING 

 

Approval of the minutes of Quarterly Meeting of March 27, 2019  

 

Report of Acting Executive Secretary 

 

Report on North American Regulator Association conference Deputy Executive Secretary 

 

Remarks by Representative of Gaming Laboratories International 

 

Approval of Contract for Device Testing and Consulting Services  

 

Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary Compliance 

 

• Chawn Elliot SDCG Key License # A7636-07-KY   

Complaint Number 19-03-010-MH 

 

• Super G Investments dba Silverado/Franklin SDCG Operator License # 0114-OP  

Complaint Number 19-03-012-BS 

 

Deadwood Licensing Matters  

 

Date of Next Meeting  

• September 18, 2019 

 

Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Fiscal Year 2020 

 

Public Comment 

 

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) (3) and (4) and 42-7B-8.1 (4) 

 

Decisions on Administrative Hearings 

 

Adjournment   

 

 

     SUSAN CHRISTIAN, CIA 

     Acting Executive Secretary  

 

                                                                                                                                                                       

   For access, persons with special needs may call the Commission office (605) 578-3074 

 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [1] 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA COMMISSION ON GAMING  
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING, PROPOSED RULES HEARING AND QUARTERLY 

BUSINESS MEETING 
DEADWOOD CITY HALL, DEADWOOD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
 

MINUTES 
March 27, 2019  

 
At 9:00 a.m. the meeting was called to order. Commissioner Dennis McFarland, Commissioner 
Karen Wagner, Commissioner Karl Fischer, Commissioner Mike Wordeman, and Commissioner 
Greg Strommen were present. Staff members present for the meeting were Mike Shaw, 
Commission Attorney; Susan Christian, Acting Executive Secretary; Larry Eliason, Special Assistant, 
Mark Aspass, Commission Architect, and Craig Sparrow, Deputy Executive Secretary. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Commissioner McFarland. 
 
The court reporter for the hearing was Veronica Fish. The following case is scheduled to be heard: 
 
Administrative Hearing 
 
 Declaratory Ruling – Blue Sky Gaming, Inc., dba Tin Lizzie 

 
Declaratory Ruling – Blue Sky Gaming, dba Tin Lizzie 
 
Blue Sky Gaming, Inc., represented by Roger Tellinghuisen, are requesting a declaratory ruling on 
the amended petition to the existing floor plan. The purpose of the amendment is to clarify the 
alterations to a few of the buildings for life safety and/or aesthetic purposes. Mr. Tellinghuisen 
requested to amend the petition to change the name on the petition from Tin Lizzie Gambling 
Halls to Blue Sky Gaming and Section 2 change eleven (11) rooms to ten (10) rooms. 
 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the amendment to the petition. 
Commissioner Wagner seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Tellinghuisen also requested to amend the petition to strike Issue 3 from Section 3. The 
Commission accepted the request to amend. 
 
Commissioner Fischer made a motion to grant the variances requested and approve the issues 
addressed in the petition for declaratory ruling. Commissioner Wordeman seconded the motion. 

20



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [2] 
 

 
 
 
On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Aye 
 
Public Hearing on Proposed Rule Change 
 
Variations of play – Triple Win 20 - 20:18:15:30.18 
 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to adopt the proposed rule changes as outlined on 
pages 14-16 in the meeting packet. Commissioner Wagner seconded the motion which carried 
unanimously. 
 
Variations of play – Blazing 7’s Progressive – 20:18:15:30.19 
Types of BlackJack Authorized – 20:18:15:01.01 
 
The Blazing 7’s Progressive game variation was demonstrated by Scientific Games.  
 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the amendment on page 17 (5) of the 
meeting packet to replace the two lines of the last sentence with …jackpot according to one of 
the following paytables selected at the discretion of the casino. The selected paytable shall be 
displayed by table signage or on the table layout. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to approve the amendment on page 19 of the meeting 
packet to replace Lucky George with Dealer Envy on all four places. Commissioner Wordeman 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the amendment on page 20 in the meeting 
packet to replace Lucky George with Dealer Envy. Commissioner Strommen seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to approve the amendment to 20:18:15:01.01 as set forth 
on pages 13-14 in the meeting packet, to approve the Blazing 7’s Progressive game, and to adopt 
rule 20:18:15:30.19 as outlined in pages 17-21 in the meeting packet. Commissioner Wordeman 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
A brief recess was taken at 10:16 a.m. 
 

21



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [3] 
 

 
 
General Meeting 
 
Commissioner McFarland called the general meeting to order at 10:27 a.m. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
No changes to the agenda were noted. 
 
No conflicts of interest to any items on the agenda were noted. 
 
November 15, 2018 Quarterly Meeting 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to adopt the drafted minutes from the November 15, 2018 
meeting. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Report on 2019 Legislative Session 
 
Susan Christian, Acting Executive Secretary, gave an update on the 2019 Legislative session. This 
was for information purposes only, so no action was taken. 
 
Remarks by Jim Terwilliger, Secretary of Revenue 
 
Jim Terwilliger, Secretary of Revenue, gave a brief report on the Legislative session and the 
Department of Revenue.  
 
Report on GLI Round Table 
 
Craig Sparrow, Deputy Executive Secretary, attended the GLI Regulatory Round Table in Las Vegas 
and gave a summary on the seminars attended. This was for information purposes only, so no 
action was taken. 
 
Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary Compliance 
 
Wooden Nickel 
 
A monetary penalty of $500.00 is to be paid not later than April 1, 2019 was imposed for a 
complaint that was filed on January 29, 2019 alleging that the Defendant engaged in conduct 
constituting grounds for disciplinary action by failing to maintain full view and control of the 
premise where gaming is conducted which resulted in allowing a patron to break into a slot 
machine and remove the bill box from the property. For the conduct described in the complaint 
the Acting Executive Secretary required the retail licensee to install video alarms at the entrances, 
update the surveillance equipment as the licensee stated in his response no later than June 29, 
2019. Licensee agreed to the penalty imposed and to the surveillance updates. 

22



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [4] 
 

 
Commissioner Strommen made a motion to accept the Stipulation of Assurance and Voluntary 
Compliance and the imposed penalty. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion which carried 
unanimously. 
 
Approval of Voting Representatives for the ARCI Annual Meeting 
 
Commissioner Fischer made a motion to designate Dennis McFarland as its voting representative 
and Karen Wagner and Susan Christian as its alternate voting representatives at the annual 
meeting of the Association to be held in Arcadia, California, April 3-5, 2019. Commissioner 
Strommen seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
Bond for New Racing Operators 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to approve a bond or CD for new racing operators in the 
amount of $150,000.00 to be secured in a bank in Pierre or Ft. Pierre; or such other amount 
determined by the Commission based on the review of their application. Commissioner Fischer 
seconded the motion. 
 
On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Aye 
 
2019 Live Horse Racing Allocations 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion that if Senate Bill 128 becomes law then to make 
allocations according to Resolution 3-27-19-04. If Senate Bill 128 does not become law, then to 
make allocations according to Resolution 3-27-19-01. Commissioner Fischer seconded the 
motion. 
 
On a roll call vote the motion carried 4 to 1. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Nay 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to approve Resolution 3-27-19-02. Commissioner Fischer 
seconded the motion. 
 

23



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [5] 
 

On a roll call vote the motion carried 4 to 1. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Nay 
 
Commissioner Fisher made a motion to approve Resolution 3-27-19-03. Commissioner Wagner 
seconded the motion. 
 
On a roll call vote the motion carried 4 to 1. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Nay 
 
2019 State Racing Officials 
 
Commission Officials 
Track Officials 
Professional Services Lab and Vet Contracts 
 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to delegate staff to approve the Racing Officials, Track 
Officials, and the lab and vet contracts for the 2019 horse racing season. Commissioner Fischer 
seconded the motion. 
 
On a roll call vote motion was carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Wagner Aye 
Commissioner McFarland Aye 
Commissioner Fischer  Aye 
Commissioner Strommen Aye 
Commissioner Wordeman Aye 
 
Deadwood Licensing Matters 
 
Key License Approvals 
 
Deputy Executive Secretary Sparrow recommended the approval of the following Key Licenses 
and Key License renewal: 
 
 Aaron Maag 

24



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [6] 
 

 Allen Clayton 
 Stephanie Adams 
 David Scott 

 
Key License Renewal -Thomas Frank 
 
Business License Approval 
 
 Approval of Trevor Croker (10041-DR) as Director on the Aristocrat Leisure Limited 

Manufacturer license (0108-MA). 
 
 Approval of Gaming Partners, International USA, Inc. for an Associated Equipment 

Manufacturer/Distributor’s license (10983-AE). 
 
 Approval of Aces Full, Inc and Bart Hamm as owner of an Operator (11022-OP) and a 

Route Operator License (11159-RO). Note; The Distributors license that Aces Full, Inc 
(0120-DS) currently holds will be surrendered upon issuance of the Operator license. 

 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the Key Licenses, Key License renewal and 
Business Licenses as recommended by staff. Commissioner Strommen seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously. 
 
Ratification of Licensing Actions by the Executive Secretary per 42-7B-11 (16)  
License Renewals 
 
 Tana Neel 
 Liz Vodicka 
 Jon Johnson 
 Austin Burnham 
 Jim Spears 

 Tracy Island 
 Britton Siemonsma 
 Deb Klima 
 Ryan Klima 
 Beverly Bachand 

 
Retail License Renewal 
 
 Best Western Hickok House 

 
Commissioner Wagner made a motion to approve the ratification of licensing actions by the 
Executive Secretary. Commissioner Wordeman seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 

 
Scheduling of Next Quarterly Meeting 
 
Commissioner Wordeman made a motion to approve the next quarterly meeting for June 12, 
2019. Commissioner Strommen seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
 
 

25



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 

SDCG Meeting Minutes March 27, 2019                                                      [7] 
 

Public Comment 
 
There was no participation for the comment period of the meeting. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Commissioner Fischer made a motion to go into Executive Session. Commissioner Wagner 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
At 11:45 p.m. the Commission went into Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (1) (3) and 
(4) and SDCL 42.7B-8.1 (4). 
 
The Executive Session was concluded at 12:27 p.m. 
 
With no further business to be discussed Commissioner Wagner made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting. Commissioner Fischer seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:28 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Kathy Fredericksen 
 
 
______________________________       _________________________________________________ 
Dennis McFarland, Chairman       Susan Christian, CIA, Acting Executive Secretary 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 
 

South Dakota Commission on Gaming 
Licensing 

June 25, 2019 
 
 
 
Key License 

 
 Joseph Gasper 

 
 

 
 
Business License 
 
 Recommend approval of Cliff Street, LLC and Lawrence Waite its sole member as the owner of a 

new retail license (11100-RT).  The licensee to be assigned to 225 Cliff Street (Comfort Inn 
location) effective July 1, 2019. 

 
 
Business License Renewals 
 
 See Attached list 

 
 

37



38



39



BUSINESS LICENSE RENEWAL – 2019-2020 
 
 
OPERATOR, ROUTE OPERATOR & RETAIL LICENSES 
 

AGT- MICHAEL TRUCANO    0230-OP 
                 10858-RO 
 
BLACK DIAMOND CAPITAL LLC   0231-OP 
GOLD DUST 1     0588-RT 
GOLD DUST 2     0589-RT 
GOLD DUST 3     0590-RT 
GOLD DUST 4     0591-RT 
GOLD DUST 5     0592-RT 
GOLD DUST 6     0593-RT 
GOLD DUST 7     0594-RT 
GOLD DUST 13 (777)    0610-RT 
GOLD DUST 14 (777)    0611-RT 
GOLD DUST 15 (777)    0612-RT 
 
BLUE SKY GAMING INC    0199-OP  
TIN LIZZIE 1     0313-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 2     0314-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 3     0315-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 4     0524-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 5     0525-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 7     0604-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 8     0605-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 9     0606-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 10     0607-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 12     0609-RT 
TIN LIZZIE 13     0613-RT 
 
BY DEVELOPMENT INC    0196-OP 
CADILLAC JACKS 1    0302-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 2    0303-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 3    0304-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 4    0526-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 5    0527-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 6    0528-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 7    0529-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 8    0530-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 9 (SHS4)    0597-RT 
CADILLAC JACKS 10               10860-RT 
 
DEADWOOD GAMING RESORTS   0213-OP  
DWD GULCH RESORT 1    0444-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT 2    0445-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT 3    0446-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT 5    0598-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT 6    0599-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT 7    0600-RT 
DWD GULCH RESORT-CTR    0601-RT 
 
 
 
 
 

DGS LLC      0233-OP 
DEADWOOD GULCH SALOON 1-DGS LLC  0614-RT 
DEADWOOD GULCH SALOON 2-DGS LLC  0615-RT 
DEADWOOD GULCH SALOON 3-DGS LLC  0616-RT 
 
FIRST GOLD INC     0120-OP 
      0011-RO 
HORSESHOE 1     0079-RT 
BLACKJACK 2     0081-RT 
FIRST GOLD 3     0208-RT 
FIRST GOLD 4     0567-RT 
FIRST GOLD 5     0568-RT 
FIRST GOLD 6     0569-RT 
FIRST GOLD 7     0570-RT 
FIRST GOLD 8     0571-RT 
FIRST GOLD 9     0572-RT 
FIRST GOLD 10     0573-RT 
FIRST GOLD 11     0584-RT 
 
GR DWD LLC     0187-OP 
MINERAL PALACE 1    0299-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 2    0300-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 3    0301-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 4    0540-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 5    0541-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 6    0542-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 7    0543-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 8    0544-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 9    0545-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 10    0546-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 11    0547-RT 
MINERAL PALACE 12    0548-RT 
 
SALOON GAMBLING INC    0103-OP 
SALOON GAMBLING INC 1    0011-RT 
SALOON GAMBLING INC 2    0063-RT 
SALOON GAMBLING INC 3    0393-RT 
 
SUPER G INVESTMENT CO    0114-OP 
      0004-RO 
SILVERADO 1     0058-RT 
SILVERADO 2     0134-RT 
SILVERADO 3                10862-RT 
SILVERADO 4                10863-RT 
SILVERADO 5                10864-RT 
SILVERADO 6     0147-RT 
SILVERADO 7                10865-RT 
FRANKLIN 1                10866-RT 
FRANKLIN 2                10867-RT 
FRANKLIN 3                10868-RT 
FRANKLIN 4                10869-RT 
FRANKLIN 5                10870-RT 
FRANKLIN 6                10871-RT

 40



TENTEXKOTA LLC 0224-OP 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 1  0549-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 2  0550-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 3  0551-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 4  0552-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 5  0553-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 6  0554-RT 
DEADWOOD MT GRAND 7  0555-RT 

THE LODGE AT DWD -DWD RESORTS LLC 0217-OP 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 1 0469-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 2 0470-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 3 0471-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 4 0533-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 5 0534-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 6 0535-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 7 0536-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 8 0537-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 9 0538-RT 
THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD 10 0539-RT 

OTHER ASSIGNED RETAILS

BODEGA 1 – TRUCANO 0389-RT 
BODEGA 2 – TRUCANO 0392-RT 
BODEGA 3 – K JOHNSON 0288-RT 

BULLOCK 1 –BULLOCK HOSPITALITY  0531-RT 
BULLOCK 2 –BULLOCK HOSPITALITY  0532-RT 

BW HICKOK HOUSE-TOM BIEGLER    10589-RT 

DEADWOOD STATION - 1 WILLY’S WILD WEST 0595-RT 
DEADWOOD STATION - 2 WILLY’S WILD WEST 0602-RT 

GOLD COUNTRY INN-WILLY’S WILD WEST INC 0596-RT 

HICKOKS 1-NMD VENTURE LLC 0518-RT 
HICKOKS 2-NMD VENTURE LLC 0519-RT 
HICKOKS 3-NMD VENTURE LLC 0520-RT 

IRON HORSE – TRUCANO 0583-RT 

MARTIN MASON BLDG 1 0317-RT 
MARTIN MASON BLDG 2 0318-RT 

MUSTANG SALLY 1 – T KEEHN 0220-RT 

OYSTER BAY 0106-RT 

SUPER 8 1 – GUNVORDAHL 0480-RT 
SUPER 8 2 – GUNVORDAHL 0481-RT 
SUPER 8 3 – GUNVORDAHL 0482-RT 

VFW 0017-RT

 WOODEN NICKEL CASINO  0316-RT 
DEADWOOD PARKING LOTS, LLC 0003-PO 

WWW, LLC 0002-PO 

OPTIMA LLC-DBA TRUE BY HILTON 0005-PO 

GAMBLER’S GULCH INC 0004-PO 

41



OPERATOR, ROUTE OPERATOR & UNASSIGNED RETAILS 

BROS BBC INC 0208-OP 

DEADWOOD GULCH SALOON-JOHNER 0121-OP 

DEALS PUBLICATIONS  0197-OP 
BRANCH HOUSE PROPERTIES 0585-RT 

MIDNIGHT STAR 0143-OP 

PEGGY MAHER 0129-OP 

SHARON GOULD  10355-OP 

1911 HOLDINGS  10020-OP 

TIM & MONICA CONRAD 0108-OP 

DAKAM MOHAMED DAKAM 0264-RT 

CHRIS GOULD 0440-RT 

PAT ROBERTS – OLD BWHH 0117-RT 

DISTRIBUTORS 

UNIVERSAL GAMING RESOURCES LLC 0121-DS 

MANUFACTURERS 

AGS, LLC  0130-MA 
ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC  0108-MA 
ARUZE GAMING INC 0133-MA 
BALLY GAMING INC 0114-MA 
EVERI GAMES INC (MULTIMEDIA)  0131-MA 
HARMS VENDING  0129-MA 
INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOGIES INC     10735-MA 
IGT 0101-MA 
INTERBLOCK D.D.  0124-MA 
IVERSON GAMING SYSTEM INC  0123-MA 
JCM AMERICAN CORP  0132-MA 
KONAMI GAMING INC  0128-MA 
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP  0125-MA 
PATRIOT GAMING & ELECTRONIC INC   10044-MA 
TABLE TRAC INC  0127-MA 

ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER 

AVALON GAMING INC   10877-AE 
GAMING PARTNERS INTERNATIONAL, USA  10983-AE

42


	Agenda
	LRC markup for public
	unapproved minutes 03-27-2019
	GLI signed by JMaida
	CElliot signed stip
	signed Silveradostipulation
	Licensing Memo 6-25-19 with attachments
	Licensing Memo 6-25-19
	doc03121120190606085855
	2019 BUSINESS LICENSE RENEWAL




